
MEMO

Date: 4/7/2025

To: Dr. Jeanette Ball

Southwest Independent School District

s
From: Roxie Freeman, Trevor Roney

RE: Overnight Trip

Request SWISD Board or Trustees approval for an overnight trip for:

Titan ESPORTS
ORGANIZATION

TexSEF Undisputed State Championship

EVENT

04/30/2025 - 05/03/2025

DATE(S) OF EVENT

901 S University Parks Dr, Waco,

LOCATION OF EVENT

4/29/2025 - PM
DEPARTURE TIME

SWISD Suburban

Trevor Roney
SPONSOR
Rudolph Vidal
ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
Alexandra Fries

ADDITIONAL SPONSOR

ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
7 4

UX ANTONIO

2

FEMALE
TX 76706

# OF STUDENT; MALE
Hilton Waco
NAME OF HOTEL/MOTEL

05/03/2025 - 10:00 PM
RETURN TIME

S4,ooo.oo

ESTIMATED COST TO DISTRICTMODE OF TRANSPORTATION

EXPLANATION OF ACTIVITIES:

The Southwest Legacy High School ESPORTS teams for Smash Bros and Rocket League have work
diligently this school year and have been invite to complete in the Waco, Texas at Baylor University in the

TexSEF Undisputed State Championship. They will be competing in this statewide competion. It is an honor to
be asked to completet in this ESPORTS competition. This is a chance for our students to win schoalrships and

statewide recognition for themselves and for our campus and district.
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